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 ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
  

THORNTON WATER PROJECT -  

SEGMENT B CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
 PROJECT NO. 12-777CMB 
 
 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 
 
TO:  Prospective Proposing Firms and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  February 23, 2023 
 
PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation documents 

for the above-referenced Project. 
 
1. The following information shall become part of the original Request for Proposal (RFP) for 

this Project.   
 

A. The Proposal due date and time is hereby revised.  Proposals will now be received 
until 4:30 p.m., local time, Wednesday, March 15, 2023, via the Approved Methods 
for Submission of Proposals listed in the RFP. 

 
2. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the RFP.  
 

Question 1: “Would an extension of the proposal due date to March 15 or March 29 be 
possible?” 

 
Answer 1: Yes.  See item 1a above. 
 
Question 2: “Will the design firm of Segment B be allowed to propose for CM Services 

of Segment B?” 
 
Answer 2: No.  The designer of record for Segment B will not be allowed to propose on 

this RFP. 
 
Question 3: “Can the construction bid documents be shared?” 
 
Answer 3: Yes, see Addendum Number One.   
 
Question 4: “I Does Thornton expect to have 100% site observation during tunneling 

operations?” 
 
Answer 4: Yes. 
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Question 5:  “Will weekend and overnight work be expected?” 
  

Answer 5: Yes.  Subject to the contractor’s schedule. 
 

Question 6: “Will specialty testing (weld, Geotech, pipe coatings, erosion & sediment 
control, etc.) be expected?” 

 
Answer 6: QA inspections will be performed by others but coordinated and scheduled by 

Consultant. 
 
Question 7: “Would the CM be responsible for other environmental or regulatory 

compliance?” 
 
Answer 7: Consultant shall be responsible for monitoring contractor’s compliance. 

 
3. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged except as provided by this 

Addendum.  Proposing firms must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their 
Proposal. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
 
 
              
      Jim Jensen        Date 
      Contracts Manager 
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